



Europass Curriculum Vitae



Personal information

| | |
|----------------------------|---|
| First name(s) / Surname(s) | Bashkim IDRIZI |
| Address(es) | Home: Str. Djon Kenedi, 25/4-20; Skopje, Macedonia (FYRoM) Office (Geo-SEE Institute): Str. Djon Kenedi, 25/1-d3; Skopje, Macedonia (FYRoM) Office ("Mother Teresa" University – Skopje): Str. 12 Udarne Brigada, 2a/7; Skopje, Macedonia (FYRoM) |
| Telephone(s) | Office: + 389 2 6140-453; Home: +389 2 2612-492; Mobile MK: + 389 75 712-998 (Viber, WatchApp), Mobile KS: +377 45 341-098 |
| E-mail | bashkim.idrizi@yahoo.com, bashkim.idrizi@unt.edu.mk, bashkim.idrizi@uni-pr.edu |
| Skype | bashkim.idrizi (bashkim.idrizi@yahoo.com) |
| Facebook | www.facebook.com/bashkim.idrizi.10; https://www.facebook.com/Prof.Dr.Bashkim.Idrizi |
| Linked in | www.linkedin.com/pub/bashkim-idrizi/20/a35/59a |
| Twitter | https://twitter.com/bashkim_idrizi |
| Nationality | Republic of Macedonia |
| Ethnicity | Albanian |
| Date and place of birth | 14.07.1974, Skopje, Macedonia |
| Gender | Male |

Current positions

| | |
|--------------------|---|
| from November 2016 | Full time professor in "Mother Teresa" University - Skopje |
| from December 2005 | Part time professor in University of Prishtina |
| from March 2010 | President of South-East European Research Institute on Geo Sciences "Geo-SEE Institute" |
| From May 2011 | General board member of European Group of Surveyors (EGoS) |

Past positions

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 2003-2005 | Managing board member of Association of Albanian engineers and architects in Macedonia |
| 2004-2007 | Head of cartography department at State Authority for Geodetic Works |
| 2007-2008 | Deputy head of sector for geodetic works at State Authority for Geodetic Works |
| 2010-2011 | Member of managing board of Chamber of Authorized Surveyors of Macedonia |
| 2011-2012 | National contact point of Association for Geospatial Information in South East Europe - AGISEE |
| 2011-2014 | President of Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors "Karl Gega" |
| 2014-2016 | General board member of EUROGI (European Umbrella Organization for Geographic Information) |
| 2015-2016 | Chief of study program on Geodesy and Geoinformatics – Faculty of applied sciences – university of Tetova – Tetova |

Education

| | |
|-----------|---|
| 1980-1988 | Primary school P.Z.Penko, Skopje |
| 1988-1992 | Secondary school - gymnasium, Zef Lush Marku, Skopje |
| 1992-1995 | High school of surveying, Faculty of Civil Engineering, Ss Cyril and Methodius University, Skopje www.gf.ukim.edu.mk Degree: Surveying engineer |

- 1996-1999 Academic studies on surveying, Faculty of Civil Engineering, Polytechnic University of Tirana, Tirana
www.fin.edu.al
Degree: Graduated surveying engineer
- 2001-2004 Master studies on cartography, Faculty of natural sciences and mathematics, Ss Cyril and Methodius University, Skopje
www.pmf.ukim.edu.mk
Degree: Master of sciences (MSc) in cartography
- 2005 Specialisation course on global map, Geographical Survey Institute of Japan, Tsukuba
www.gsi.go.jp
Degree: Global Mapping expert
- 2004-2007 Doctoral studies on cartography and geodesy, Faculty of Civil Engineering, Ss Cyril and Methodius University, Skopje
www.gf.ukim.edu.mk
Degree: Doctor of technical sciences (PhD) in cartography and geodesy.

Desired employment / Occupational field

Associate professor;
Field: Cartography
Study program: Geodesy and Geoinformatics,
"Mother Teresa" University - Skopje

Work experience – full time

- 03.05.2009-2001 Officer for geodetic works at
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2001-2004 High associate officer for geodetic works at
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2004-2007 Head of cartography department at
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2007-31.01.2008 Deputy head of sector for geodetic works at
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 01.02.2008-February 2013 Assistant Professor of Cartography, GIS and Surveying at
State University of Tetova, www.unite.edu.mk
- February 2013-October 2016 Associate Professor of Cartography, GIS and Surveying at
State University of Tetova, www.unite.edu.mk
- November 2016-ongoing Associate Professor of Cartography at
"Mother Teresa" University - Skopje, www.unt.edu.mk

Work experience – part time

- 2003-2007 Assistant of Cartography at
State University of Tetova, www.unite.edu.mk
- 2005-2007 Assistant of Spatial Planning at
State University of Tetova, www.unite.edu.mk
- 2005-2007 Associate lecturer of Topography at
Surveying department, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture, University of Prishtina, www.uni-pr.edu
- 2007-ongoing Lecturer of cartography and topography at
Surveying department, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture, University of Prishtina, www.uni-pr.edu

Mentoring and supervision

- Mentoring of master thesis
1 in Geography department of Faculty of Natural Sciences and Mathematics - State University of Tetova, Tetova, Macedonia; www.unite.edu.mk
1 in IT department of Faculty of Computer science and engineering - University for Business and Technology, Prishtina, Kosova; www.ubt-uni.net
4 in Geodesy department of Faculty for civil engineering - Polytechnic University of Tirana, Tirana, Albania; www.upt.al
- Mentoring of PhD thesis
1 in Geodesy department of Faculty for civil engineering - Polytechnic University of Tirana, Tirana, Albania; www.upt.al

Supervising of PhD thesis | 1 in Geography department of Faculty for history and philology – University of Tirana, Tirana, Albania; www.unitir.edu.al
 1 in Faculty of technology – University St. Kliment Ohridski Bitola, Bitola, Macedonia; www.uklo.edu.mk
 1 in Faculty of geodesy – University of architecture, civil engineering and geodesy, Sofia, Bulgaria; www.uacg.bg

Membership in organizations

2002-2006 Association of Albanian engineers and architects in Macedonia - SHAIN
 2010-ongoing Association for Geospatial Information in South East Europe - AGISEE
www.agisee.org
 2010-ongoing South-East European Research Institute on Geo Sciences “Geo-SEE Institute”
www.geo-see.org
 2011-ongoing Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors “Karl Gega”
www.karl-gega.org
 2008-2011 Chamber of Authorized Surveyors of Macedonia
www.komora-geodeti.mk
 2011-ongoing European Group of Surveyors “EGoS”
www.europeansurveyors.org
 2012-ongoing European VLBI Group for Geodesy and Astrometry
http://www.evga.org/Edu_EU.html
 2013-ongoing Geo Institute Kosova “Geo Ins – KS”
www.geoinsks.org
 2014-2016 European Umbrella Organization for Geographic Information (EUROGI)
www.eurogi.org
 2013-ongoing FIG Commission 3 - Spatial Information Management
<http://www.fig.net/organisation/comm/3>
 2012-ongoing ICA - Commission on Cartography in early warning and crisis management
<http://comcewa.geogr.muni.cz>
 2015-ongoing ICA - Commission on GI for sustainability
http://www.susgis.net/susgis_members.shtml

Membership in professional bodies

2002 Member of commission for census in municipalities of Chair, Butel and Chucher Sandevo
 State Statistical Office & State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.stat.gov.mk, www.katastar.gov.mk
 2003 Member of organizing board of the
 Seminar with title GIS and spatial data in Kosova
 Organizer: Kosova Cadastral Agency
 Venue: Prishtina
www.kca-ks.org
 2004-2005 Head of commission for preparing of Regulation for basic geodetic works and establishment of
 geodetic point networks
 State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
 2004 Member of commission for creating library of digital symbols for topographic maps in scale 1:25.000
 State Authority for Geodetic Works and Japan International Cooperation Agency,
www.katastar.gov.mk, www.jica.go.jp
 2006 Member of scientific organizing board at
 Scientific conference “Capabilities for implementing of digital cadastre and one stop system in Republic
 of Macedonia”
 Organizers: Scientific institution “Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski”.
 Venue: Mining Institute, Skopje, Macedonia
 2006-2008 Member of commission for licensing of private surveying companies at
 State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk

| | |
|--------------|--|
| 2006-2007 | Head and member of commission for preparing the Strategic business plan of the State Authority for Geodetic Works for period 2007-2010 State Authority for Geodetic Works & Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency, www.katastar.gov.mk , www.sida.se |
| 2006-2008 | Member of commission for licensing of surveying engineers at State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk |
| 2007 | Member of organizing committee at Scientific conference with international participation "Establishment of a digital ecological cadastre in Macedonia as a prerequisite for sustainable development" Organizers: Scientific institution "Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski", geography department Skopje and surveying department Skopje. Venue: Faculty of Natural Sciences and Mathematics, Skopje, Macedonia |
| 2009 | Member of commission for mapping of law for surveying in Kosova at Kosova Cadastral Agency www.kca-ks.org |
| 2011 | Member of academic committee at International Geo-science conference GeoAlb2011 Organizer: X Soft, et all. Venue: Hotel Palace, Mitrovice, Kosova www.geoalb.org |
| 2011-2012 | Member of commission for preparing OGC glossary of terms in Albanian language OGC & Geo-SEE, www.opengeospatial.org , www.geo-see.org |
| 2011-ongoing | Member of Education working group at Association for Geospatial Information in South East Europe - AGISEE http://www.agisee.org/awgewg.php |
| 2012-2013 | Member of commission for preparing SDI Cookbook 2009 in Albanian language Geo-SEE Association, www.geo-see.org |
| 2013 | Member of scientific committee at "16 th AGILE Conference on Geographic Information Science" Organizer: AGILE Venue: Leuven, Belgium http://agile.gis.geo.tu-dresden.de/web/index.php/conference/conference-2013 |
| 2014 | Member of scientific committee at "17 th AGILE Conference on Geographic Information Science" Organizer: AGILE Venue: Castellon, Spain http://www.agile-online.org/index.php/conference/conference-2014 |
| 2014 | Member of scientific committee at FIG Commission 3 workshop "Establishment of SDI and SIM" Organizer: FIG Commission 3 & CNG Venue: Bologna, Italy http://www.com3fig.wix.com/fig-commission3-2014 |
| 2014 | Member of Advisory Committee of 2 nd Annual Geo-Empower Middle East Summit Organizer: Fleming Gulf – Linking Business with Intelligence Venue: Riyadh, Saudi Arabia http://itc.fleminggulf.com/2nd-geo-empower |
| 2015 | Member of scientific committee at "18 th AGILE Conference on Geographic Information Science" Organizer: AGILE Venue: Lisboan, Portugal http://www.agile-online.org/index.php/conference/conference-2015 |
| 2015 | Member of reviewer committee at FIG Working Week 2015 "From the wisdom of ages to the challenges of modern world" Organizer: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG) Venue: Sofia, Bulgaria http://fig.net/fig2015 |

- 2015 Member of scientific committee at
FIG Commission 3&7 workshop "Crowdsourcing of Land Information"
Organizer: FIG Commission 3 & FIG Commission 7
Venue: ST Julians, Malta
<http://com3fig.wix.com/fig-commission3-2015>
- 2015 Member of organizing committee at
Balkan Workshop
Organizer: ICA – Commission on GI and sustainability
Venue: Skopje, Macedonia; Prishtina, Kosova; Tirana, Albania.
http://www.susgis.net/susgis_members.shtml
- 2015 Member of commission for preparing of professional questions in geodesy for state exam for expertise
Institution: Ministry of justice of RM
www.pravda.gov.mk
- 2016 Member of scientific committee at
"19th AGILE Conference on Geographic Information Science"
Organizer: AGILE
Venue: Helsinki, Finland
<http://www.agile-online.org/index.php/conference/conference-2016>
- 2016 Member of reviewer committee at
FIG Working Week 2016 "Recovery from disaster"
Organizer: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG)
Venue: Christchurch, New Zealand
<http://fig.net/fig2016>
- 2016 Member of scientific committee at
FIG Commission 3 workshop "Crowdsourcing of Land Information"
Organizer: FIG Commission 3
Venue: IASI, Romania
<http://com3fig.wix.com/fig-commission3-2016>
- 2016 Member of International Organizing Committee at
International Conference on Cartography and GIS
Organizer: International Cartographic Association and Bulgarian Cartographic Association
Venue: Albena, Bulgaria
<http://iccgis2016.cartography-gis.com>
- 2016 Member of scientific committee at
International Conference on Applied Sciences
Organizer: university of Tetova
Venue: Tetova, Macedonia
www.unite.edu.mk
- 2016 Member of International Organizing Committee at
Geographic Information Knowledge Workshop
Organizer: AGISEE and Geo-SEE Institute
Venue: Sofia, Bulgaria
<http://agisee.org/bokws.php>
- 2016 Member of reviewer committee at
FIG / WB conference on sustainable real estate markets, policy framework and necessary reforms
Organizer: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG) and World Bank (WB)
Venue: Athens, Greece
<http://fig-ffrealestate.ntua.gr>
- 2016 Member of reviewer committee at
GSDI 15th World Conference – spatial enablement in smart homeland
Organizer: Global Spatial Data Infrastructure (GSDI) Association
Venue: Taipei, Taiwan.
<http://gsdi15.org.tw>
- 2016 President of professional revision body of
Spatial Plan for Eastern planning zone of Macedonia 2013-2030
Institution: Spatial Planning Agency
www.app.gov.mk

- 2017 Member of scientific committee at
 “20th AGILE Conference on Geographic Information Science”
 Organizer: AGILE
 Venue: Wageningen, The Nederland
<http://www.agile-online.org/index.php/conference/conference-2017>
- 2017 Member of reviewer committee at
 FIG Working Week 2017 “Surveying the world of tomorrow – From digitalization to augmented reality”
 Organizer: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG)
 Venue: Helsinki, Finland
<http://fig.net/fig2017>
- 2017 Member of scientific committee at
 FIG Commission 3 workshop “VGI: Emerging applications in public science and citizen participation”
 Organizer: FIG Commission 3
 Venue: Lisbon, Portugal
<http://com3fig.wix.com/fig-commission3-2017>
- 2017 Member of scientific committee at
 ISGMP 2017: 19th International Conference on Geodesy and Map Projections
 Organizer: WASET
 Venue: San Diego, USA.
<https://www.waset.org/conference/2017/12/san-diego/ICGMP>
- 2017 Member of scientific committee at
 1st International Conference – Towards Sustainable Development /TSD’2017/
 Organizer: “Mother Teresa” University – Skopje
 Venue: Skopje, Macedonia
<http://conference.unt.edu.mk/>
- 2017 Member of Scientific Advisory Committee
 UCTEA International Geographical Information Systems Congress 2017 “Free data, inventive knowledge, free world”
 Organizer: Chamber of survey and cadaster engineers
 Venue: Adana, Turkey
<http://www.giscongressturkey.org/en.html>

Organizing of professional events

- 27 March 2009 Chair of the International organizing committee at
 International Scientific Conference “Importance of developing National Spatial Data Infrastructure of the Republic of Macedonia based on INSPIRE directive”
 Organizers: Scientific institution “Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski”, geography department of the State University of Tetova and FON University.
 Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia
- 15-17 September 2010 Chair of the
 International Conference on Spatial Data Infrastructures 2010
 Organizer: Geo-SEE Association
 Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia
www.sdi2010.geo-see.org
- 12 April 2011 Vice-chairman of the
 International Seminar on Land Administration and Management – Prishtine 2011
 Organizers: Kosova Cadastral Agency & Geo-SEE Association
 Venue: Hotel Victoria, Prishtina, Kosova
www.landam.geo-see.org
- 12 May 2012 Chair of the
 First pan-national seminar “Albanian surveying in the beginning of 21st century”
 Organizer: Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors
 Venue: Hotel Bira Stela, Tirana, Albania
www.karl-gega.org
- 06 July 2012 Co-chair of the
 Workshop – Fundamentals of GEO and GEOSS
 Organizers: Balkan Foundation and Geo-SEE Association
 Venue: Hotel City Park, Skopje, Macedonia
www.balkangeo.net, www.geo-see.org

| | |
|---|---|
| 06 October 2012 | Chair of the Assembly 2012 followed by professional activities for celebrating 100 year independence Organizer: Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors – Karl Gega Venue: Hotel Apollonia, Prishtina, Kosova www.karl-gega.org |
| 27 April 2013 | Chair of the Second pan-national seminar “Challenges of pan-national Albanian geodesy” followed by professional workshop for young surveyors Organizer: Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors Venue: Hotel Drim, Struga, Macedonia www.karl-gega.org |
| 13-16 November 2013 | Vice chair of international scientific committee and Chair of local organizing committee International Conference on Spatial Data Infrastructures and Spatial Information Management 2013 “SDI & SIM 2013” Organizers: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG) and Geo-SEE Institute Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia http://conf2013.geo-see.org/ |
| 21 April 2015 | Chair of Exhibition with thematic maps compiled by geography students Organizer: State university of Tetova Venue: State University of Tetova, Tetova, Macedonia http://unite.edu.mk/lajme/4281.html |
| 01 September 2016 | Co-Chair of Geographic Information Knowledge Workshop Organizer: AGISEE and Geo-SEE Institute Venue: Sofia, Bulgaria http://agisee.org/bokws.php |
| Editor – member of editorial board | |
| 27 March 2009 | Editor of Proceedings International Scientific Conference “Importance of developing National Spatial Data Infrastructure of the Republic of Macedonia based on INSPIRE directive” Organizers: Scientific institution “Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski”, geography department of the State University of Tetova and FON University. Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7 |
| 15-17 September 2010 | Editor of Proceedings International Conference on Spatial Data Infrastructures 2010 Organizer: Geo-SEE Association Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia www.sdi2010.geo-see.org ISBN: 978-9989-936-32-6 |
| July 2012 | Member of Editorial board of special issue on “Land and information management in South-Eastern Europe” of the “South-Eastern European Journal of Earth Observations and Geomatics” http://ejournals.lib.auth.gr/seejeog Vol 1, No 2s (2012) ISSN: 2241-1224 |
| 2012-ongoing | Member of Editorial board of Journal “Gjeomatika & Gjeoinformacionet” Publisher: Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors “Karl Gega” www.karl-gega.org - “Gjeomatika & Gjeoinformacionet” ISBN: 978-9989-936-40-1, September 2012 - “Gjeomatika & Gjeoinformacionet 2” ISBN: 978-9989-936-42-5, November 2013 - “Gjeomatika & Gjeoinformacionet 3” UDC: 528.1(05), 912.43(05), November 2014 |
| August 2013 | Member of editorial and publishing board Karl Gega – biografi (translated version of Karl Gega biography) Publisher: Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors “Karl Gega” www.karl-gega.org ISBN: 978-9989-936-41-8 |

13-16 November 2013 Editor of Proceedings
International Conference on Spatial Data Infrastructures and Spatial Information Management 2013
"SDI & SIM 2013"
Organizers: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG) and Geo-SEE Institute
Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia
<http://conf2013.geo-see.org/>
ISBN: 978-9989-936-43-2

2013-ongoing Editor in chief
International Scientific Journal with Impact Factor "Micro, Macro & Mezzo Geo Information"
ISSN: 1857-9000 (printed version) & 1857-9019 (electronic version)
www.mmm-gi.geo-see.org, www.mmm-gi.blogspot.com
- No.1, Year 2013; December 2013, UDC: 91
- No.2, Year 2014; June 2014, UDC: 91
- No.3, Year 2014; December 2014, UDC: 91
- No.4, Year 2015; June 2015, UDC: 528:004
- No.5, Year 2015; December 2015, UDC: 528:004
- No.6, Year 2016; June 2016, UDC: 528:004
- No.7, Year 2016; December 2016, UDC: 528:004
- No.8, Year 2017; June 2017, UDC: 528:004

Reviewer of publications

- 2009 Journal
Series: Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography
Title: Cartography in Central and Eastern Europe
1st Edition., 2009, XIX, 570 p. 236 illus.
Publisher: Springer
ISBN 978-3-642-03293-6
- 2009 Proceedings
International Scientific Conference "Importance of developing National Spatial Data Infrastructure of the Republic of Macedonia based on INSPIRE directive"
Publisher: Scientific institution "Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski", Skopje.
ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7
- 2009 University book
Title: "Përfitimi dhe përpunimi i imazheve satelitore për analizat gjeografike"
Author: Pal Nikolli
Publisher: "Shtëpia botuese e librit universitar", Tirana, Albania
ISBN: 978-99927-0-500-1
- 2010 Proceedings
International Conference on Spatial Data Infrastructures 2012
Publisher: Geo-SEE Association, Skopje, Macedonia
ISBN: 978-9989-936-32-6
- 2011 Professional book
Title: Auto CAD 2010
Author: Ramiz S Berisha
Publisher: Author, Zagreb, Croatia
- 2013 Professional book
Title: "Krijimi i hartave tematike me anën e ARCGIS ESRI"
Author: Pal Nikolli
Publisher: "Botimet - Klean", Tirana, Albania
ISBN: 978-99928-4122-7-0
- 2013 Journal
Series: Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography
Title: Geographic Information Science at the Heart of Europe
2013, XVII, 413 p.
Publisher: Springer
ISBN: 978-3-319-00615-4 (online) & 978-3-319-00614-7 (print)
- 2014 Proceedings
5th International Conference on Cartography and GIS
Publisher: Bulgarian Cartographic Association
ISSN: 1314-0604
http://cartography-gis.com/docsbca/5ICCGandGIS_Proceedings.pdf

- 2014 Journal
 Title: "Journal of Geodesy and Geomatics Engineering"
 Publisher: David publishing Company
 ISSN: 2332-8223 <http://davidpublishing.com/journals/>
 - Volume 1, Number 1, December 2014.
- 2014 Journal
 Series: Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography
 Title: Connecting a Digital Europe Through Location and Place
 2014, XIII, 402 p.
 Publisher: Springer
 ISBN: 978-3-319-03611-3
- 2015 Journal
 Series: Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography
 Title: Geographic Information Science as an Enabler of Smarter Cities and Communities
 2015, XIII, 362 p.
 Publisher: Springer
 ISBN: 978-3-319-16786-2 <http://www.springer.com/gp/book/9783319167862>
- 2016 Proceedings
 6th International Conference on Cartography and GIS
 Publisher: Bulgarian Cartographic Association
 ISSN: 1314-0604
<http://iccgis2016.cartography-gis.com/6iccgis-2016-proceedings>
- 2016 Book
 Title: "Spatial Enablement in a Smart World"
 Publisher: Global Spatial Data infrastructure Association
 ISBN: 978-0-9852444-5-3
http://gsdiassociation.org/images/publications/Spatial_Enablement_in_a_Smart_World_2016.pdf
- 2016 Journal
 Series: Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography
 Title: Geospatial data in changing world
 2016, XIII, 415 p.
 Publisher: Springer
 ISBN: 978-3-319-33782-1, DOI 10.1007/978-3-319-33783
<http://www.springer.com/de/book/9783319337821>
- 2017 Journal
 Series: Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography
 Title: Societal Geo-innovation
 2017, XIII, 310 p.
 Publisher: Springer
 ISBN: 978-3-319-56759-4, <https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-56759-4>
<http://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-319-56759-4>
- 2017 Book
 Title: "Sistemet e Informacionit Gjeografik"
 Authors: Ferim Gashi, Pal Nikolli, Murat Meha
 Publisher: "Libri universitar", 2017
 ISBN:

Professional publications

- 2004-2006 3 books
 2004-2017 6 university manuscripts
 2000-ongoing 97 papers
 2006-ongoing 41 presentations with abstracts
 2005-ongoing 9 poster presentations
 2000-ongoing 6 other professional publications

Key note speeches

- 18.05.2011 Geo engineering day 2011
Title of presentation: Geo data/information into geo market through the SDI's
Organizer: Geo Link Bitola
Venue: Skopje Fair, Skopje, Macedonia (FYRoM)
www.geolink.com.mk
- 06.06.2012 Balkan Geo Net Workshop
Title of presentation: Spatial Data Infrastructures for Global Earth Observation
Organizers: Balkan Foundation and Geo-SEE Association
Venue: City park hotel, Skopje, Macedonia (FYRoM)
www.balkangeo.net
- 23.04.2015 Workshop "Einladung Carl Ritter von Ghega"
Title of presentation: Exaltation of multifaceted genius engineer Karl Gega by the Albanian geodesy
Organizer: Embassy of the Republic of Kosova in Vienna-Austria
Venue: Melk, St Polten, Austria
http://www.ambasada-ks.net/at/repository/docs/Einladung_23_April.pdf
- 01.09.2016 Geographic Information Knowledge Workshop
Title of presentation: GI VirlaBoK and Curricula Design Tool
Organizer: AGISEE and Geo-SEE Institute
Venue: Sofia, Bulgaria
<http://agisee.org/bokws.php>
- 23.11.2016 Third country training programme – first technical training
Title of presentation: MKKFIS GIS platform
Organizer: JICA and Crisis Management Center
Venue: Skopje, Macedonia
www.cuk.gov.mk
- 07.07.2017 International Summer Academy
Title of presentation: Usage of Geo ICT in tourism
Organizer: University for Business and Technology
Venue: Prishtina, Kosova.
www.ubt-uni.net, <http://sa.ubt-uni.net>

Moderation in professional events

- 23.01.2008 2nd International Conference on Cartography and GIS
Organizers: International Cartographic Association & University of Architecture, Civil Engineering and Geodesy
Venue: Borovets, Bulgaria
www.datamap-bg.com/conference2008
- 27.03.2009 International Scientific Conference "Importance of developing National Spatial Data Infrastructure of the Republic of Macedonia based on INSPIRE directive"
Organizers: Scientific institution "Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski", geography department of the State University of Tetova and FON University.
Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia
- 01.09.2009 4th International Conference
Organizer: Alb Shkenca Institute
Venue: South-East European University, Tetova, Macedonia
www.alb-shkenca.org
- 02.06.2011 Workshop for building network related to the South-eastern European Spatial Data Infrastructure
Organizer: Hungarian Cascadoss Association & University of Szeged
Venue: University of Szeged, Szeged, Hungary
<http://cascadoss.neobase.hu>
- 14.11.2013 International Conference on Spatial Data Infrastructures and Spatial Information Management 2013 "SDI & SIM 2013"
Organizers: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG) and Geo-SEE Institute
Venue: FON University, Skopje, Macedonia
<http://conf2013.geo-see.org/>

- 18.06.2014 5th International Conference on Cartography and GIS
Organizor: Bulgarian Cartographic Association, International Cartographic Association and University of civil engineering, architecture and geodesy in Sofia
Venue: Riviera, Bulgaria
http://iccgis2014.cartography-gis.com/downloads/Programme_5ICCGIS_FINAL_web.pdf
- 16.06.2016 6th International Conference on Cartography and GIS
Organizor: Bulgarian Cartographic Association, International Cartographic Association and University of civil engineering, architecture and geodesy in Sofia
Venue: Albena, Bulgaria
http://iccgis2016.cartography-gis.com/iccgis2016/wp-content/uploads/2016/05/6ICCGIS_FINAL_PROGRAMME.pdf

Prizes

- March 2011 Article of the month March 2011
Organization: International Federation of Surveyors (FIG)
Title of article: Data quality of Global Map and some possibilities/limitations for its wide utilization for global issues
Authors: Idrizi B., Nikolli P., Meha M., Kabashi I.
http://fig.net/pub/monthly_articles/march_2011/march_2011_idrizi_nikolli_etal.html

Certificate of merits

- September 2011 Scientific board of International Conference GeoAlb 2011
Signed by: Berat Sinani, president of scientific board
www.geoalb.org
- November 2013 Kosovo Surveyor Association
Signed by: Murat Hoxha, president of association
<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Shoqata-e-Gjeodeteve-te-Kosoves/806916615994555>

Honorary member

- December 2012 Chamber of Mediators of Republic of Macedonia
Signed by: Zoran Petkoviq-Bakli, president of chamber

Projects

- 1999 Pipeline Skopje-Thessaloniki
Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 1999 Geodetic osculation of "Bliznak bridge" in Lisice – Skopje
Position: surveying expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2000 Geodetic osculation of "Goce Delcev bridge" in Center – Skopje
Position: surveying expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2000 Projecting and developing geodetic polygonal networks in Tetovo and around villages
Position: surveying expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2000 GPS measurement of trigonometric points of first (state) level in Titov Vrv, Korab, Babin Srt and Krstec
Position: surveying expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2000-2001 Defining aero-photogrammetric ground control points for aerial photo surveying of Tetovo
Position: surveying expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2001 Cadastral reambulation of Chair municipality of Skopje city
Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2001-2006 Supervision of cadastral data through Macedonian court
Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert
State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 2002 | GPS measurement of trigonometric point of first level of Albania, located in Shkodra castle, as part of international project for monitoring of tectonics in Balkan region leded by Prof Clark B. Burchfiel Position: surveying expert State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk |
| 2002 | Ski lift Mavrovo Position: surveying expert State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk |
| 2004 | GPS measurement of GNSS passive network of Macedonia, for topographic mapping project Position: surveying expert State Authority for Geodetic Works and Japan International Cooperation Agency, www.katastar.gov.mk , www.jica.go.jp |
| 2000-2004 | Expropriation of roads and line engineering objects in Macedonia Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk |
| 2004-2006 | Environmental GIS for management and conservation of the lake Ohrid watershed area Position: head of project State Authority for Geodetic Works and Japan International Cooperation Agency, www.katastar.gov.mk , www.jica.go.jp |
| 2004-2008 | Global Mapping project in Macedonia Position: head of project State Authority for Geodetic Works and International Steering Committee for Global Mapping, www.katastar.gov.mk , www.iscgm.org |
| 2004-2008 | Study for establishing state base maps for GIS in the Republic of Macedonia Position: Head of GIS team State Authority for Geodetic Works and Japan International Cooperation Agency, www.katastar.gov.mk , www.jica.go.jp |
| 2006 | Developing Global Land cover and Percent tree cover datasets for Macedonia Position: Head of project State Authority for Geodetic Works and International Steering Committee for Global Mapping, www.katastar.gov.mk , www.iscgm.org |
| 2006-2007 | Macedonia soil management GIS database for the study on capacity development for mining related soil pollution in the Zletovo mine area Position: mapping and GIS expert Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management, Kokusai Kogyo-Tokyo, State Authority for Geodetic Works www.mzsv.gov.mk , www.kk-grp.jp , www.katastar.gov.mk |
| 2007-2008 | Developing GIS portal of SAGW Position: Head of project State Authority for Geodetic Works, www.katastar.gov.mk |
| 2009-2010 | Research for defining most appropriate state map projection for the Republic of Kosova Position: Head of research Geodesy department Prishtina, www.uni-pr.edu |
| 2009-2010 | Balkan Geodetic Observing Systems – BALGEOS Position: Representative of surveying department of Prishtina www.balgeos.cc.bas.bg |
| 2010-2011 | Plan4All (ECP-2008-GEO-318007) Position: Affiliated member, representative of Geo-SEE Association EU projects & Geo-SEE, www.plan4all.eu , www.geo-see.org |
| 2010-2011 | Global Map Dataset of Kosova Position: Head of project Kosova Cadastral Agency, International Steering Committee for Global Mapping & Geo-SEE www.kca-ks.org , www.iscgm.org , www.geo-see.org |
| 2011 | Level of including the INSPIRE directive in high education system of Macedonia Position: Head of project Geo-SEE Association, www.geo-see.org |
| 2011 | Research for calculation of State area of the Republic of Kosova Position: Head of research Geodesy department Prishtina, www.uni-pr.edu |

| | |
|--------------|---|
| 2011-2013 | Balkan GeoNet Position: member of advisory board EU FP7 projects, No.265176, www.balkangeo.net |
| 2011 | Developing of Integrated System for Prevention and Early Warning of Forest Fires Position: Technical assistant Centre for crisis management & Japan International Cooperation Agency, www.cuk.gov.mk |
| 2011-2012 | OGC Glossary of Terms in Albanian Language Position: project coordinator OGC & Geo-SEE, www.opengeospatial.org , www.geo-see.org |
| 2011-ongoing | Micro-toponyms of Skopje's Derven region Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert Geo-SEE Association, www.geo-see.org |
| 2012 | GIS based monitoring of the Benthic Fauna of Lake Ohrid Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert Hydro biological Institute – Ohrid & Geo-SEE Association, www.hio.edu.mk , www.geo-see.org |
| 2012-2013 | Increasing the Understanding of SDI within the Albanian Geo-Society by Promoting and Distributing SDI Cookbook 2009 in Albanian Language Position: Head of project Geo-SEE & GSDI, www.geo-see.org , www.gsdi.org |
| 2012-2013 | Land consolidation of Gjakova region Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Rural Development of Kosova, www.mbpzhr-ks.net |
| 2013 | Electronic register of Albanian surveyors and surveying companies Position: Head of project Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors - Karl Gega, http://www.karlgega.tk |
| 2013 | Library of Albanian literature for surveying and geomatics Position: Head of project Pan-national association of Albanian surveyors - Karl Gega, http://www.e-gjeodezi.tk |
| 2013-2014 | smeSpire Position: member EU FP7 projects, No.296307, www.smespire.eu |
| 2013-2016 | GI-N2K (Geographic Information: Need to Know) Position: member as Geo-SEE Institute representative from Macedonia EU Erasmus Lifelong Learn Programme, www.gi-n2k.eu |
| 2013-ongoing | Professional training course for Quantum GIS – Level 1 & 2 Position: Head of project Geo-SEE Institute, http://qgis-geosee.blogspot.com |
| 2013-2016 | Development of a new master program in geodesy (MPG) Position: Cartography lecturer TEMPUS project 544051-TEMPUS-1- 2013-1-SE-TEMPUSJPCR University of Prishtina – Faculty of civil engineering and architecture – Geodesy department www.uni-pr.edu |
| 2014-2016 | Developing navigation vector dataset for HERE Position: Responsible for the region of West and South-West Macedonia http://unite.edu.mk/lajme/3801.html HERE, www.here.com |
| 2014 | Analyzing the length differences between topography, geoid, earth ellipsoid and map projections surfaces in the national area of the Republic of Macedonia Position: Head of project https://www.facebook.com/bashkim.idrizi.10/posts/627857797289581 |
| 2014 | Developing the Android application “PR3” for geodetic network of third order of Prishtina Position: Supervisor University of Prishtina; Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture. http://www.fig.net/resources/proceedings/fig_proceedings/fig2015/papers/ts03a/TS03A_idrizi_kabashi_et_al_7797.pdf |

- 2014 Developing HERE Map Creator software in Albanian language
Position: Supervisor
HERE, www.here.com, <https://mapcreator.here.com/mapcreator>
<https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=693861820689178&set=pb.100001961006147.-2207520000.1439333645.&type=3&theater>
- 2015 Developing Geoid Model of the Republic of Macedonia
Position: Expert of high geodesy
Karlsruhe University of Applied Sciences; <http://www.hs-karlsruhe.de>
<https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=1619162755039459&set=a.1420947324861004.1073741828.100008372504828&type=1&theater#>
- 2015 Compilation of practical and theoretical tests for testing of judicial expertise in a field of geodesy in Macedonia
Position: Expert of geodesy
Ministry of Justice
<http://www.pravda.gov.mk>
- 2015 Developing address model for the city of Tetova
Position: Head of project
<https://www.facebook.com/bashkim.idrizi.10/posts/865359936872698?pnref=story>
HERE, www.here.com
- 2015 Railway construction Kumanovo-Beljakovce
Position: Surveying expert
Organisation: ANRRA
www.anrrashpk.com
- 2016 Cooperative Transboundary Learning for Ecosystem Management and Sustainable Development in the Sharr Mountain region
Position: GIS expert
University of Tetova and University of Prishtina
IPA CBC MK-KS project, www.unite.edu.mk, www.uni-pr.edu
- 2016 NATURA 2000 in Macedonia
Position: QGIS expert
Ministry of environment and spatial planning; and PARTICIP
EUROPAID/136609/IH/SER/MK
www.moep.gov.mk
- 2016 Developing Albanian Global Map Dataset
Position: Supervisor
Organization: Geospatial Information Authority of Albania
Under PhD thesis of Milot Lubishtani in Polytechnic University of Tirana www.upt.al
www.iscgm.org, www.asig.gov.al
- 2016-ongoing BestSDI
Position: Project Manager of University of Prizren "Ukshin Hoti"
Erasmus+ project; Programme of the European Union.
www.beststdi.eu
- 2016 Revision of OGC Glossary of Terms in Albanian Language
Position: project coordinator
OGC & Geo-SEE Institute, www.opengeospatial.org, www.geo-see.org
- 2017-ongoing Developing navigation vector dataset for HERE
Position: Responsible for the region of West and South-West Macedonia
Institution: HERE
www.unt.edu.mk, www.here.com
- 2017 Screening of appropriate locations for wind power farms in Macedonia
Position: Chair and GIS expert
Institution: Geo-SEE Institute
www.geo-see.org; <https://www.facebook.com/GeoSEEinstitute/posts/1944146489131986>
- 2017 Micro-toponyms of Skopje's Karshiaka region
Position: surveying, mapping and GIS expert
ISBN: 978-608-66089-0-3
Geo-SEE Insritute, www.geo-see.org

Trainings

- 2000 Training for AutoCAD; GordSistemi; Skopje, Macedonia
www.gord.com.mk
- 2002 Training for Land Development; GordSistemi; Skopje, Macedonia
www.gord.com.mk
- 2003 Training for State administrate system and state employees; organized by Evro Balkan and Agency for state employees; Ohrid, Macedonia
www.ads.gov.mk
- 2003-2004 Training for Geographic Information System with ArcGIS, organized by Kokusai Kogyo-Tokyo, Skopje, Macedonia
www.kk-grp.jp
- 2004-2007 Training for compilation of topographic maps; organized by Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA), Skopje, Macedonia
www.jica.go.jp
- 2005 Training for Global Mapping; organized by International Steering Committee for Global Mapping (ISCGM) and Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA); Tsukuba, Japan
www.iscgm.org, www.jica.go.jp
- 2007 Training for project managing, control and evaluation; organized by Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency (SIDA) and State Authority for Geodetic Works; Skopje, Macedonia
www.sida.se, www.katastar.gov.mk
- 2007 Training for management of the middle range; Organized by NORMAK and Agency for state employees of Macedonia.
www.ads.gov.mk
- 2007 Training for strategic planning; organized by LandMateriat, Swedish International Development Agency (SIDA) and State Authority for Geodetic Works; Skopje, Macedonia
www.sida.se, www.katastar.gov.mk

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue(s)

Albanian

Other language(s)

Self-assessment

European level (*)

English

Turkish

Macedonian

South Slavic languages

| Understanding | | | | Speaking | | | | Writing | |
|---------------|------------------|---------|------------------|--------------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------|---------|------------------|
| Listening | | Reading | | Spoken interaction | | Spoken production | | | |
| C1 | Proficient user | C1 | Proficient user | B2 | Independent user | C1 | Proficient user | B2 | Independent user |
| B2 | Independent user | B2 | Independent user | B1 | Independent user | B2 | Independent user | B1 | Independent user |
| C2 | Proficient user | C2 | Proficient user | C2 | Proficient user | C2 | Proficient user | C2 | Proficient user |
| B2 | Independent user | B2 | Independent user | B1 | Independent user | B1 | Independent user | B1 | Independent user |

(*) Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Organisational skills and competences

Successful leader of professional and scientific projects.
Excellent project compiler, implementer, evaluator and presenter.
High team working skills.

Technical skills and competences

Automatic processing of geospatial data by using GIS systems.
Professional handling with surveying instruments, such as GPS, total stations and levels.

Computer skills and competences

Professional user of software (graphical, CAD, GIS, database and office) for processing of graphical and attribute data.

Other skills and competences | Good field worker.
Field measurements with total station and GPS.
Levelling by using digital levels.
Projecting and establishing referent networks.
Cadastral surveying and mapping.
Topographic surveying and mapping.
Digitizing of various type of maps, such as cadastral, topographic, geological, etc...
2D and 3D thematic mapping.
Web mapping.
Developing GIS datasets and systems.
Advanced spatial analyses.
Establishing Spatial Data Infrastructures (SDI) of all levels.
International experience as a university professor out from Macedonia (FYRoM).

Special certificates

2006-2016 | Certificate for authorized surveyors in Macedonia.
Responsible organization: Chamber of authorized surveyors of Macedonia.
www.komora-geodeti.mk

Annexes

1 | List of publications: "BashkimIDRIZI_publications.doc"

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

Master research study

1. **Идризи Б.**, (2003): Анализа на постапките за картографска генерализација, при изработка на тематски карти, на примерот за Полошката котлина; Природно Математички Факултет; Скопје.
(Idrizi B., 2003: Analyzing of map generalization steps, for preparing of thematic maps, in a sample of Pollog hollow; Faculty of Natural Sciences and Mathematics; Skopje)
www.pmf.ukim.edu.mk

Doctoral research study

1. **Идризи Б.**, (2006): Современи трендови за автоматизација на картографската генерализација на геопросторните податоци; Градежен факултет; Скопје.
(Idrizi B., 2006: Contemporary trends for automation of map generalization of geospatial data; Faculty of civil engineering; Skopje)
www.gf.ukim.edu.mk

University books

1. **Идризи Б.**, (2004): Општа картографија со картографска генерализација; Државен Завод за Геодетски Работи; Скопје. ISBN 9989-2339-0-X
(Idrizi B., 2004: General cartography with map generalization; State Authority for Geodetic Works; Skopje)
2. **Идризи Б.**, (2006): Përpilimi i hartave & përgjithësimi hartografik; Universiteti Shtetëror i Tetovës; Shkup. ISBN 9989-2339-2-6
(Idrizi B., 2006: Preparing of maps & map generalization; State University of Tetova; Skopje)
3. **Идризи Б.**, (2006): Hartografi; Universiteti Shtetëror i Tetovës; Shkup. ISBN 9989-665-78-8
(Idrizi B., 2006: Cartography; State University of Tetova; Skopje)

University Manuscripts

1. **Идризи Б.**, (2004): Hartografia – ushtrime; Universiteti Shtetëror i Tetovës; Tetovë. www.unite.edu.mk
(Idrizi B., 2004: Cartography – practice; State University of Tetova; Tetova)
2. **Идризи Б.**, (2008): Topografia; Universiteti i Prishtinës; Prishtinë. www.uni-pr.edu
(Idrizi B., 2008: Topography; University of Prishtina; Prishtina)
3. **Идризи Б.**, (2009): Planifikimi hapësinor, Universiteti Shtetëror i Tetovës. Tetovë. www.unite.edu.mk
(Idrizi B., 2009: Spatial planning; State University of Tetova; Tetova)
4. **Идризи Б.**, (2009): Hartografia topografike, Universiteti i Prishtinës. Prishtinë. www.uni-pr.edu
(Idrizi B., 2008: Topographic cartography; University of Prishtina; Prishtina)
5. **Идризи Б.**, (2010): Hartografia matematike, Universiteti i Prishtinës. Prishtinë. www.uni-pr.edu
(Idrizi B., 2010: Mathematical cartography; University of Prishtina; Prishtina)
6. **Идризи Б.**, Hamza V. (2017): Bazat e vizatimit në AutoCAD; Universiteti “Nënë Tereza” – Shkup. www.unt.edu.mk
(Idrizi B., Hamza V. 2017: Basics of drawing in AutoCAD; “Mother Teresa” University – Skopje).

Papers published in Macedonia (events and journals)

1. **Идризи Б.**, (2000): Теледетекција - можност за прибирање податоци; Геодетски билтен; Скопје. Година 2, број 4.
(Idrizi B., 2000: Remote sensing – tool for data collection; Geodetic magazine; Skopje)
2. **Идризи Б.**, Насевски М., Стојмановски Т., (2000): Microstation + Iras B против AutoCAD Map 2.0; Геодетски билтен; Скопје. Година 2, број 4.
(Idrizi B., Nasevski M., Stojmanovski T., 2000: Microstation + Iras B counter AutoCAD Map 2.0; Geodetic magazine; Skopje)
3. **Идризи Б.**, (2005): Дигитализација по обратен редослед; Конгрес на географите на РМ; Скопје. Зборник 91 (063)

- (Idrizi B., 2005: Digitalization by revolve way; Congress of geographers of Macedonia; Skopje)
4. **Idrizi B.** (2006): Konvertimi i hartave nga forma analoge në formë dixhitale në trajtë vektori; Acta Lingua Geografika; Shkup. ISSN C400-3500, UDK 528.5 (497.7)
(Idrizi B., 2006: Converting of maps from analogue in to digital vector form; Acta Lingua Geographica; Skopje)
 5. **Идризи Б., Ристески Б.** (2006): Воспоставување стандарди за основни геодетски работи, поставување на мрежи на геодетски точки и снимање на недвижности; Самостоен Истражувач Борис Никодиновски; Скопје. ISBN 9989-9695-6-6
(Idrizi B., Risteski B., 2006: Defining of standards for base geodetic works, establishing of geodetic points for geodetic networks and surveying of real estates; Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski; Skopje)
 6. **Idrizi B.** (2006): Orientimi dhe lëvizja në terren me GPS; Acta Lingua Geografika; Shkup. ISSN C400-3500, UDK 528.5 (497.7)
(Idrizi B., 2006: Orientation and movement in terrain by GPS; Acta Lingua Geografika; Skopje)
 7. **Idrizi B.** (2007): Vështrim ndaj metodave për rilevim dhe hartim të dukurive gjeografike; Acta Lingua Geographica; Shkup. ISSN C400-3500, UDK 528.5 (497.7)
(Idrizi B., 2007: Review of methods for surveying and mapping of geographic phenomena's; Acta Lingua Geografica; Skopje)
 8. **Idrizi B., Dani I.** (2008): Baza e të dhënave kadastrale, parakusht për planifikim hapësinor; Acta Lingua Geographica; Shkup. ISSN C400-3500, UDK 528.5 (497.7)
(Idrizi B., Dani I., 2008: Cadastral Database, precondition for spatial planning; Acta Lingua Geografika; Skopje)
 9. **Idrizi B.** (2008): Globally understanding the current situation and changes of environment of the world; Acta Lingua Geographica; Skopje. ISSN C400-3500, UDK 528.5 (497.7)
 10. Zhaku S., Ismaili R., **Idrizi B.** (2012): Turizmi në Strugë – koha për ndryshim; SCUPI, vellimi 3-2012, ITSHKSH - Shkup. ISBN: 978-608-4653-06-06.
(Zhaku S., Ismaili R., Idrizi B. (2012): Tourism in Struga – time for changes; SCUPI, volume 3-2012, ITSHKSH - Skopje. ISBN: 978-608-4653-06-06.)
 11. Zhaku S., Skenderi F., Ismaili R., **Idrizi B.,** Pollozhani M. (2013): Turizmi në Ohër, përfitim i aspektit historik kulturor; Konferencë e fakultetit ekonomik - Universiteti Shtetëror i Tetovës; www.unite.edu.mk; Tetovë.
(Zhaku S., Skenderi F., Ismaili R., Idrizi B., Pollozhani M. 2013: Tourism in Ohrid, historical aspect benefits; Conference of the Faculty of Economics – State University of Tetova; www.unite.edu.mk; Tetova, Macedonia)

Poster presentations in Macedonia

1. **Idrizi B.** (2005): Progress of Global mapping in Macedonia (poster presentation); Mapping forum; Skopje.
2. **Idrizi B., Kigasawa Ch., Dukadinovska E., Nacevska S., Mukanova V.** (2005): Environmental GIS for Conversation and Manegment of the Ohrid Watershed Area (poster presentation); Mapping forum; Skopje.

Abstract / oral presentations in Macedonia

1. **Идризи Б., Дукадиновска Е.** (2006): ГИС опрема, обука и производи; конференција на JICA и ДЗГП; Скопје.
(Idrizi B., Dukadinovska E., 2006; GIS equipment, training and products; Conference of JICA and SAGW; Skopje)
2. **Идризи Б.** (2007): ГИС Портал; Семинар на АДС и НОРМАК; Скопје.
(Idrizi B., 2007: GIS Portal; Seminar of ASO dhe NORMAK)
3. **Idrizi B.** (2014): Perspektivat e rinisë shqiptare në fushën e gjeoinformacioneve; Tribunë, Forumi Rinor Islam; Shkup.
<http://www.fri.org.mk/u-realizua-tribuna-ne-sferen-e-gjeo-informacioneve-ne-lokalet-e-fri/>
Idrizi B. 2014: Perspectives of Albanian youths in a field of geoinformations; Tribune, Islamic Youth Forum; Skopje.
<http://www.fri.org.mk/u-realizua-tribuna-ne-sferen-e-gjeo-informacioneve-ne-lokalet-e-fri/>

Papers published in international events/journals

1. **Idrizi B., Meha M.,** (2003): Së pari vektorizim e pastaj gjeoreferencim; Seminari i pare ndërkombëtar i SHAIN-it; Tetovë.
(Idrizi B., Meha M. 2003: First vectorizing then georeferencing; First international seminar of SHAIN; Tetova)
2. **Idrizi B.,** (2003): Aplikimi i GIS-it në kadastrën a pasurive të paluajtëshme; Seminar i AKK-së; Prishtinë. ISBN 9951-8574-0-X
(Idrizi B., 2003: Application of GIS in real estate cadastre; Seminar of KCA; Prishtina)
3. **Idrizi B.,** (2005): Nevoja për korigjim atmosferik dhe gjeometrik të largësive të matura; Seminari i dytë ndërkombëtar i SHAIN-it; Tetovë. ISBN 9989-2408-0-9

- (Idrizi B., 2005: Need for atmospheric and geometrical correction of measured distances; Second international seminar of SHAIN; Tetova)
4. **Idrizi B.**, Imeri R., Angelevski D., Skenderi F., Hamiti R., (2005): Analizë e projeksionit hartografik të Republikës së Maqedonisë; Seminar i dytë i SHAIN-it; Tetovë. ISBN 9989-2408-0-9
(Idrizi B., Imeri R., Angelevski D., Skenderi F., Hamiti R., 2005: Analyzing of map projection of the Republic of Macedonia; Second international seminar of SHAIN; Tetova)
 5. **Idrizi B.**, (2005): Global Map in scale 1:1000000 based on GIS; Scientific conference on Faculty for construction and architecture; Prishtina.
 6. **Idrizi B.**, Ribarovski R., (2006): Global Map Data Set of Macedonia & Global mapping Project; SEGC; Albena, Bulgaria. ISBN – 13: 978-954-91818-1-4, ISBN – 10: 954-91818-1-2
 7. **Idrizi B.** (2006): Developing of globally homogeneous geographic data set through Global mapping project; Kartografija i geoinformacije; Zagreb. ISSN 1333-896X
 8. **Idrizi B.** (2007): Global mapping based on GIS; HKM, Jeodezi, jeoinformasyon ve arazi yönetimi dergisi; Istanbul, Türkiye. ISSN 1300-3534
 9. **Идризи Б.**, Муканова В., Димески С. (2007): Повеќенаменски просторни бази на податоци за сливните подрачја на Охридскоzero и Злетовичка река; Самостоен Истражувач Борис Никодиноvски; Скопје. ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7
(Idrizi B., Mukanova V., Dimeski S., 2008: Multi applicable spatial database for Lake Ohrid and Zletovic river watershed area; Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski; Skopje)
 10. **Idrizi B.** (2007): Monitoring and management with the environment in an international level; Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski; Skopje. ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7
 11. Meha M., Kadiri Q., **Idrizi B.** (2007): Digital cadastre as a tool of land administration for the rural development in Kosova; Independent researcher Dr. Boris Nikodinovski; Skopje. ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7
 12. **Idrizi B.**, Biljarska N. (2008): SAGWs cartographic/GIS products of the Republic of Macedonia; Second international conference on cartography and GIS; Borovec, Bulgaria. ISBN 978-954-724-036-0
 13. **Idrizi B.** (2008): Topographic mapping in Macedonia; ESRI Europe; London, England. www.gisforeverydaylife.com
 14. Hamiti R., **Idrizi B.** (2008): Transformimi i zonave industriale në qytetin e Gostivarit; Konferenca për gjeografi; Tiranë, Shqipëri. Studime Albanologjike, Viti XIII, 2008/4.
(Hamiti R., Idrizi B. 2008: Transformation of industrial zones in the city of Gostivar; Geography conference; Tirana, Albania. Studime Albanologjike, Year XIII, 2008/4)
 15. **Idrizi B.**, Meha M., Lubishtani M., Bajrami F., (2009): Research for defining of most appropriate state map projection of the Republic of Kosova; ICA-Europe; Wien, Austria. <http://cartography.tuwien.ac.at/cee2009>
 16. **Idrizi B.**, Bajrami F., Lubishtani M., (2009): Projecting of territory of the Republic of Kosova in several most used state map projections; FIG; Eilat, Israel. ISBN 978-87-90907-73-0
 17. **Idrizi B.**, Meha M., Skenderi F., Hamiti R., Skenderi R. (2009): Developing of National Spatial Data Infrastructure of Macedonia according to global standardization (INSPIRE & GSDI) and local status; International conference for NSDI; Skopje. ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7
 18. Meha M., Rexha B., **Idrizi B.**, Shala I., (2009): Integrated WEBGIS in the Republic of Kosova; International conference for NSDI; Skopje. ISBN 978-9989-9974-5-7
 19. **Idrizi B.**, (2009): New topographic maps of Macedoonia in scale 1:25000; Scientific conference; Veliko Trnovo, Bulgaria; T.IV, ISBN 978-954-524-776-7.
 20. **Idrizi B.**, (2009): Most common state map projections for the Republic of Kosova; ICA; Santiago, Chile. <http://icaci.org/icc2009>
 21. **Idrizi B.**, Todorovski D. (2009): Business and ICT strategies of SAGW solid base for interinstitutional integration and data sharing; 2nd International conference on ICT solutions for justice; Skopje, Macedonia. www.epractice.eu/en/library/317260
 22. **Idrizi B.**, Ribarovski R. (2010): Historical overview, quality and current conditions of the geodetic networks in Macedonia; FIG; Sydney, Australia. ISBN 978-87-90907-87-7
 23. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2010): Geodetic and Cartographic education in Albania; Third International conference on Cartography and GIS; Nesebar; Bulgaria. ISSN 1314-0604
 24. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2010): Monitorimi i erozionit bregdetar të Adriatikut (në Shqipëri) me anën e SIG-ut; Konferenca ndërkombëtare për gjeografi; Tiranë, Shqipëri. VITI XV, 2010/4
(Nikolli P., Idrizi B. 2010, Monitoring of Adriatic coastline erosion (in Albania) by using GIS; International conference for geography; Tirana; Albania)
 25. Weber Sh., Schuh H., Karabatic A., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I., Pashova L., Ivanov G., Mulic M., Srbisnoski Z., Bogdanovski Z., Gjata G, Isufi E (2010): Balkan countries integration in GGOS; Joint research and technology development book; Vienna, Austria. issued by: BM f. Wissenschaft und Forschung; page 140-149.
 26. **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Meha M., Kabashi I. (2010): Data quality of Global map and some possibilities/limitations for it's wide utilization for global issues; FIG commission 3 and 7 joint conference; Sofia, Bulgaria. www.fig.net/pub/monthly_articles/march_2011/march_2011_idrizi_nikolli_et al.html

27. Meha M., **Idrizi B.** (2010): Analyses of development models of land consolidation in Kosovo and its perspectives; Journal of Agricultural Extension and Rural Development - JAERD. ISSN: 2141-2170, Vol 2(6), , Impact Factor.
28. Meha M., **Idrizi B.** (2010): The creation of the information system for the unfinished land consolidation of 1983/89 in Kosova; International conference on SDI 2010; Skopje; Macedonia. ISBN 978-9989-936-32-6
29. **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Hyseni D. (2010): Kosova in Global Map; Third International conference on Cartography and GIS; Nesebar; Bulgaria. ISSN 1314-0604
30. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Papatihimiu S. (2010): Multipurpose land information systems in Albania; International conference on SDI 2010; Skopje; Macedonia. ISBN 978-9989-936-32-6
31. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2010): The coordinate reference systems of spatial data infrastructures in Albania; International conference on SDI 2010; Skopje; Macedonia. ISBN 978-9989-936-32-6
32. **Idrizi B.**, Meha M., Nikolli P., Kabashi I. (2010): Overview on global map as contributor of GSDI; International conference on SDI 2010; Skopje; Macedonia. ISBN 978-9989-936-32-6
33. **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Halili A. (2010): Role of GIS and spatial information for managing of floods and in local level; Conference of geography; Tirana, Albania. VITI XV, 2010/4
34. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2010): Web mapping/GIS for education in Albanian universities; WebMGS2010; Como, Italy. <http://webmgs2010.como.polimi.it/>
35. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2011): GIS education in Albania; FIG working week; Maroko. ISBN: 978-87-90907-92-1
36. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2011): The history of cartography in Albania; ICA conference; Paris; France. ISBN: 978-1-90707505-6
37. Zhaku S., **Idrizi B.** (2011): Glacial lakes of mountain range Jablanica-Belica, the importance and precautions for their protection; EUROGEO conference 2011; Athens, Greece. <http://www.eurogeography.eu/conference/athens-2011/2011conference.html>
38. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2011): Vlerësimi i mbulesës së Tokës në rrethin e Mirditës; Konferencë ndërrkombëtare për gjeografi; Tiranë, Shqipëri; Viti XVI, 2011/4.
(Nicolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2011): Land cover assesment in Mirdita district; International conference for geography; Tirana, Albania; Year XVI, 2011/4.)
39. **Idrizi B.**, Ribarovski R., Izeirovski S., Ribarovski N., Zhaku S. (2011): SDI 25000 and topographic map production in Macedonia; FIG working week; Maroko. ISBN: 978-87-90907-92-1
40. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2011): Coordinate reference systems used in Albania to date; FIG working week; Maroko. ISBN: 978-87-90907-92-1
41. **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Meha M., Kabashi I. (2012): Data quality of Global map and some possibilities/limitations for it's wide utilization for global issues; Journal of Survey Review, Volume 44nr. 325, Impact Factor.
42. Meha M., Caka M., Jazo S., **Idrizi B.** (2012): Address Register in the Perspective of NSDI; Proceedings - FIG working week, Rome, Italy. ISBN: 97887-90907-98-3
43. **Idrizi B.**, Meha M., Ismaili F., Nikolli P. (2012): Calculation of the National Area of the Republic of Kosova; Proceedings - FIG working week, Rome, Italy. ISBN: 97887-90907-98-3
44. **Idrizi B.**, Izeiroski S., Xhila K. (2012): Development of Spatial Data Infrastructures in Macedonia; Proceedings - 4th International Conference on Cartography and GIS, Albena Bulgaria. ISSN: 1314-0604
45. Izeiroski S., Panovski S., Nedelkovski I., **Idrizi B.** (2012): Geospatial analysis for assessment of small hydro power potentials: a case study of a part of the Prespa Lake watershed area; Proceedings - International Congress and Trade Fair on Small Hydropower, Vroclav, Poland. <http://2012.hidroenergia.eu/hidroenergia-programme/>
46. Meha M., **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P. (2012): Surveying and GIS comparison as a facility case for a cross border cooperation between Kosovo region and FYROM; South-Eastern Europea Journal of Earth Observation and Geomatics, Vo1, No2S, ISSN: 2241-1224
47. **Idrizi B.** (2012): Zhvillimi i hartografisë topografike shtetërore në Maqedoni; Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika; Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; ISBN 978-9989-936-40-1
(**Idrizi B.**, 2012; Developing of state topographic cartography in Macedonia; Journal "Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika"; Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega, ISBN 978-9989-936-40-1)
48. Nikolli P., Shehu A., **Idrizi B.**, Gashi F., Kabashi I. (2012): Zhvillimi i mendimit hartografik; Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika; Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; ISBN 978-9989-936-40-1
(Nicolli P., Shehu A., **Idrizi B.**, Gashi F., Kabashi I. (2012): Development of cartographic thinking - theory; Journal "Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika"; Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega, ISBN 978-9989-936-40-1)
49. Xhila K., Hyseni D., **Idrizi B.** (2012): Vështrim ndaj hartës globale botërore të decenies së parë të shekullit XXI; Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika; Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; ISBN 978-9989-936-40-1
(Xhila K., Hyseni D., **Idrizi B.** (2012): Overview on global map of the first decade of 21st century; Journal "Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika"; Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega, ISBN 978-9989-936-40-1)

50. Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Pllana G. (2012): Monitorimi online i objekteve me metoda gjeodezike; Buletini shkencor UNIEL; Viti XVI i botimit (34), 2012/1; ISSN 2221-5956
(Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Pllana G. (2012): Online monitoring of objects with geodetic methods; Scientific magazine UNIEL; Year XVI of publishing (34), 2012/1; ISSN 2221-5956)
51. Laska-Merkoci A., Mustaqi V., Cara M., **Idrizi B.**, Como E., Dvorani M. (2012): Study on Vulnerability of climate change in Albania powered by the institute of energy, water and environment; Proceedings, International conference MarCoastEcos2012; Tirana, Albania. <http://www.marcoastecos2012.al>
52. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Gashi F. (2012): Zhvillime të hartografisë shqiptare 1912-2012; Konferenca shkencore ndërkombëtare "Gjeografia në 100 vjetorin e pavarësisë"; Tiranë, Shqipëri. Viti XVII, 2012/4, ISBN 978-99956-3797-2
(Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Gashi F. 2012: Developing of Albanian cartography 1912-2012; International scientific conference "Geography in 100 year of anniversary"; Tirana, Albania. Year XVII, 2012/4, ISBN 978-99956-3797-2)
53. **Idrizi B.**, Zhaku S. (2013): Developing of GIS dataset for conservation of the Ohrid lake watershed area; Regional sciences conference with international participation "Effects of global risk in transition countries"; Peja, Kosova; Proceedings, year 3, nr. 3, ISSN 2232-8742
54. Zhaku S., Ismaili R., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Tourism potential of Prespa as an opportunity for investments; Regional sciences conference with international participation "Effects of global risk in transition countries"; Peja, Kosova; Proceedings, year 3, nr. 3, ISSN 2232-8742
55. Pashova L., Kastreva P., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Enhancing cooperation between Bulgaria and FYROM through developing Web Geo-Services; Fifth International Conference, Volume 7; Faculty of Mathematical & Natural Sciences; South-West University; Blagoevgrad, Bulgaria, http://www.fmns.swu.bg/Voume_7.pdf, ISSN 1314-0272
56. **Idrizi B.**, Izeiroski S. (2013): Developing automatic line for geospatial analyses on assessment of small hydro power plants; SDI days 2013; Shibenik, Croatia. Proceedings ISBN 978-953-293-519-6 (printed) and 978-953-293-520-2 (digital); http://www.nipp.hr/UserDocImages/dokumenti/Publikacije/Proceedings_SD1%20DAYS%202013.pdf
57. **Idrizi B.** (2013): Developing model for utilization Global Earth Gravimetric Models in Macedonian territory; Proceedings - FIG working week, Abuja, Nigeria. ISBN: 978-87-92853-05-3, ISSN 2307-4086
58. Gashi F., **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P. (2013): Environmental soil sensitivity; SDI days 2013; Shibenik, Croatia. Proceedings ISBN 978-953-293-519-6 (printed) and 978-953-293-520-2 (digital); http://www.nipp.hr/UserDocImages/dokumenti/Publikacije/Proceedings_SD1%20DAYS%202013.pdf
59. Nikolli P., Gashi F., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Opinions on the development of theoretical mapping; 26th International Cartographic Conference; Dresden, Germany. Proceedings; ISBN 978-1-907075-06-3, www.icc2013.org
60. Pashova L., Bandrova T., Kastreva P., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Prospects for the development of Web Geo-services between Bulgaria and FYROM by applying the INSPIRE directive; SDI days 2013; Shibenik, Croatia. Proceedings ISBN 978-953-293-519-6 (printed) and 978-953-293-520-2 (digital); http://www.nipp.hr/UserDocImages/dokumenti/Publikacije/Proceedings_SD1%20DAYS%202013.pdf
61. Nikolli P., Draci B., **Idrizi B.** (2013): The state of spatial data and geographic information in Albania; SDI&SIM 2013 international conference; Skopje, Macedonia. Proceedings, ISBN 978-9989-936-43-2, <http://conf2013.geo-see.org/>
62. **Idrizi B.** (2013): Cartographic education of surveyors within the University of Prishtina; 26th International Cartographic Conference; Dresden, Germany. Proceedings; ISBN 978-1-907075-06-3, www.icc2013.org
63. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I., Meha M. (2013): Infrastruktura e të dhënave hapësinore/gjeografike shtetërore dhe përpjekjet për ndërtimin e saj në Shqipëri; Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 2; Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; ISBN 978-9989-936-42-5
(Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I., Meha M. 2013: National spatial/geographical data infrastructure and efforts for it's development in Albania; Journal "Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 2"; Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega, ISBN 978-9989-936-42-5)
64. Izeiroski S., **Idrizi B.**, Panovski S., Nedelkovski I. (2013): Application of SDI in hydrology for assessment of hydropower potential of small streams; SDI&SIM 2013 international conference; Skopje, Macedonia. Proceedings, ISBN 978-9989-936-43-2, <http://conf2013.geo-see.org/>
65. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I., Meha M. (2013): Evaluation of cadaster and cadastral mapping in Albania; International scientific journal Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 1; ISSN 1857-9000 (printed) & 1857-9019 (electronic), UDC 349.418.071.2 (496.5) <http://mmm-gi.blogspot.com/>
66. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Bazat hartografike për planifikimin e territorit të Republikës së Shqipërisë; Konferenca ndërkombëtare "Gjeografia dhe Territori", Tiranë, Shqipëri; "Studime albanologjike", IV, 2013/4.
(Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, 2013: Cartographic databases for spatial planning in the Republic of Albania; International conference "Geography and Territory", Tirana, Albania; "Studime albanologjike", IV, 2013/4)
67. Nikolli P., Draci B., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Planifikimi hapësinor në Republikën e Shqipërisë dhe baza hartografike e tij; Studime Albanologjike; IV/2013/4, Tiranë, Shqipëri.

- (Nikolli P., Draci B., Idrizi B. 2013: Spatial planning of the Republic of Albania and its cartographic base; Studime Albanologjike; IV/2013/4, Tirana, Albania)
68. **Idrizi B.** (2014): Length differences between topography surface and map projections: Chase study Country area of Macedonia; 5th International conference on cartography and GIS; Riviera, Bulgaria. ISSN: 1314-0604, <http://iccgis2014.cartography-gis.com/>
 69. Ribaroski R., **Idrizi B.**, Izeiroski S., Ribaroski N. (2014): Historical overview, quality and current conditions of the Macedonian national topographic mapping; 5th International conference on cartography and GIS; Riviera, Bulgaria. ISSN: 1314-0604, <http://iccgis2014.cartography-gis.com/>
 70. **Idrizi B.**, Izeiroski S., Zhaku S., Nikolli P., Kabashi I. (2014): Defining methodology for selecting of most appropriate GIS software; Journal of Survey Review; ISSN: 0039-6265, 1752-2706. Volume 46, issue 338, Impact Factor.; <http://www.maneyonline.com/toc/sre/46/338>
 71. Nikolli P., Draci B., **Idrizi B.** (2014): Territorial/spatial planning in Albania; FIG working week 2014; Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. ISBN 978-87-92853-21-9, ISSN 2308-3441, <http://www.fig.net/pub/fig2014/techprog.htm>
 72. **Идризи Б.**, Изеироски С., Котевска Е. (2014): Развивање на векторски податоци и нивно користење преку геоинформациските системи; Меѓународна конференција Енергетика 2014; Охрид Македонија; <http://www.zemak.mk>, ISBN 978-608-4764-00-7, COBISS.MK-ID 97061386
(Idrizi B., Izeiroski S., Kotevska E., 2014: Developing vector data and utilization through the geo-information systems; International symposium 2014; Ohrid; Macedonia; <http://www.zemak.mk/>)
 73. Котевска Е., Неделковски И., Изеироски С., Пановски С., **Идризи Б.** (2014): Анализа на подземните води и проценка на потенцијалот и оправданоста за нивно искористување во пелагонскиот регион; Меѓународна конференција Енергетика 2014; Охрид Македонија; <http://www.zemak.mk>, ISBN 978-608-4764-01-4, COBISS.MK-ID 97061386
(Kotevska E., Nedelkovski I., Izeiroski S., Panovski S., Idrizi B. 2014: Analyses of underground waters and assessment of potential and justification of their use in the region of Pellagonia; International symposium 2014; Ohrid; Macedonia; <http://www.zemak.mk/>)
 74. Изеироски С., Котевска Е., **Идризи Б.**, Пановски С., Неделковски И. (2014): ГИС-базирана анализа на топографски параметри при проценка на погодни локации за искористување на соларно-енергетските потенцијали; Меѓународна конференција Енергетика 2014; Охрид Македонија; <http://www.zemak.mk>, ISBN 978-608-4764-00-7, COBISS.MK-ID 97061386
(Izeiroski S., Kotevska E., Idrizi B., Panovski S., Nedelkovski I, 2014: GIS-based analyses of topographic parameters for assessment of potential locations for utilization of solar-energetic potentials; International symposium 2014; Ohrid; Macedonia; <http://www.zemak.mk/>)
 75. Kabashi I., Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2014): Analiza e deformimeve të mikro rrjetit triangulativ sipas procedurës së Hannover-it; Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 3, KDU 528.1(05), 912.43(05); Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; KDU 528.1:519.2
(Kabashi I., Nikolli P., Idrizi B. 2014; Deformation analyses of micro triangulation networks by using the Hannover methodology; Journal "Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 3", UDC 528.1(05), 912.43(05); Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega, UDC 528.1:519.2)
 76. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2014): Zhvillime të hartografisë shqiptare (kontributi i prof.dr. Agim Shehut në hartografi); Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 3, KDU 528.1(05), 912.43(05); Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; KDU 528.1:912.43(=18)
(Nikolli P., Idrizi B. 2014: Development of Albanian cartographz (contribution of prof.dr. Agim Shehu in cartography); Journal "Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 3", UDC 528.1(05), 912.43(05); Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega, UDC 528.1:912.43(=18))
 77. Laska-Merkoci A., **Idrizi B.**, Dvorani M. (2014): Study on "Vulnerability of agriculture sector in Albania from climate change" powered by the institute of energy, water and environment; International scientific journal Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 3; ISSN 1857-9000 (printed) & 1857-9019 (electronic), UDC 338.48:551.583(496.5) , Impact Factor. <http://mmm-gi.blogspot.com>
 78. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2014): Zhvillimi i koncepteve mbi hartat dhe hartografinë; Revista shkencore ndërkombëtare "Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 3"; ISSN 1857-9000 (printuar) & 1857-9019 (elektronike), KDU 528:004.932, Faktor Impaki, <http://mmm-gi.blogspot.com>
(Nikolli P., Idrizi B., Kabashi I., 2014; Development of concepts for maps and cartography; International scientific journal Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 3; ISSN 1857-9000 (printed) & 1857-9019 (electronic), UDC 528:004.932, Impact Factor. <http://mmm-gi.blogspot.com>)
 79. **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I., Buzhalla A. (2015): Mobile Application Based on Android Platform for Referent Points of third order in the City of Prishtina; Proceedings, ISSN: 2307-4086; FIG WW 2015; Sofia, Bulgaria. <http://www.fig.net/fig2015>
 80. **Idrizi B.** (2015): Developing Raster Datasets for Length Differences Between Topography, Geoid, Ellipsoid and Map Projection for Macedonian Territory; Proceedings, ISSN: 2307-4086; FIG WW 2015; Sofia, Bulgaria. <http://www.fig.net/fig2015>

81. Nikolli P., Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.** (2015): Mbi zhvillimet teorike në procesin e përgjithësimit hartografik. Revista shkencore ndërkombëtare "Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 5"; ISSN 1857-9000 (printuar) & 1857-9019 (elektronike), KDU 528.9.08, Faktor Impaki, <http://mmm-gi.geo-see.org>
(Nikolli P., Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.** 2015: On the theoretical developments in the process of map generalization; International scientific journal Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 5; ISSN 1857-9000 (printed) & 1857-9019 (electronic), UDC 5289.08, Impact Factor. <http://mmm-gi.geo-see.org>)
82. Eremchenko E., Lappalainen H., Tikunov V., **Idrizi B.** (2015): Digital Earth Approach for Pan-Eurasian experiment (PEEX program); International scientific journal Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 5; ISSN 1857-9000 (printed) & 1857-9019 (electronic), UDC 528.7-027.511:[004.6:004.932, Impact Factor. <http://mmm-gi.geo-see.org>
83. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2016): The role and contribution of professor Agim Shehu to Albanian cartography; Proceedings, ISSN: 1314-0604; 6th ICC&GIS, 2016. Albena, Bulgaria; Impact Factor; <http://iccgis2016.cartography-gis.com>.
84. **Idrizi B.**, Basha-Halili A. (2016): Developing geodatabase and compilation of socio economic maps for Gjilan municipality; Proceedings, ISSN: 1314-0604; 6th ICC&GIS, 2016. Albena, Bulgaria; Impact Factor; <http://iccgis2016.cartography-gis.com>.
85. Eremchenko E., Tikunov V., Gorin S., **Idrizi B.**, Radevski I. (2016): Information tourism system with mixed semiotic structure; Proceedings 2016; ISSN: 1857-7636; DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.18509/GBP.2016.19>, UDC: 338.48:[007:004. 2nd International Scientific Conference Geobalkanica 2016. Skopje, Macedonia. <http://geobalkanica.org/proceedings2016/>.
86. Lubishtani M., **Idrizi B.** (2016): Developing of the Albanian Global map dataset; Chase study: Vector layers; International scientific journal Micro, Macro and Mezzo Geo Information 7; ISSN 1857-9000 (printed) & 1857-9019 (electronic), UDC 528.9:004.9(496.5), Impact Factor. <http://mmm-gi.geo-see.org>

Poster presentations in International events

1. **Idrizi B.**, Mukanova V. (2007): Global Map data of the Republic of Macedonia (poster presentation); GDUC; Opatija, Croatia. www.gisdata.com
2. **Idrizi B.**, Mukanova V. (2007): The study for establishing of state base map in the Republic of Macedonia (poster presentation); GDUC; Opatija, Croatia. www.gisdata.com
3. **Idrizi B.** (2008): Macedonian GM raster data set, based on remote sensing technology (poster presentation); EARSEL; Istanbul, Turkey. www.earsel28.itu.edu.tr
4. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2010): The dynamics of Albanian Adriatic coastline in the Mediterranean Sea; EGU2010; Vienna; Austria. www.egu.eu <http://adsabs.harvard.edu/abs/2010EGUGA..12.1069N>
5. **Idrizi B.** (2014): INSPIRE in Macedonia from university perspective view; poster presentation; INSPIRE 2014; Aalborg, Denmark. http://inspire.ec.europa.eu/events/conferences/inspire_2014/page/posters
6. **Idrizi B.** (2015): Professional training courses on QGIS for capacity building in Macedonia, Kosova and Albania; Lisbon, Portugal. http://geospatialworldforum.org/GWF_Brochure.pdf
7. **Idrizi B.**, Neziri R. (2015): Geo-SEE Institute activities for using FOSS through the Quantum GIS training courses; Como, Italy. <http://europe.foss4g.org/2015>

Abstract / oral presentations in International events

1. **Idrizi B.**, Biljarska N. (2007): Developing digital cartographic data based on GIS technology in SAGW; GDUC; Opatija, Croatia. www.gisdata.com
2. **Idrizi B.** (2008): Automation of map generalization on thematic mapping; GDUC2008; Opatija, Croatia. www.gisdata.com
3. **Idrizi B.**, (2009): Progress of official SDI developing in Macedonia; AGISEE; Thessaloniki, Greece. www.city.academic.gr/SEESDI09
4. Bajrami F., **Idrizi B.** (2009): Projektimi i territorit të Republikës së Kosovës në projeksionin hartografik të Gauss-Krüger-it; Albshkenca, Shkup-Tetovë, Maqedoni. www.alb-shkenca.org
(Bajrami F., **Idrizi B.**, 2009; Projecting of territory of the Republic of Kosovo in the Gauss-Krüger's projection; Albshkenca; Skopje-Tetova; Macedonia)
5. Lubishtani M., **Idrizi B.** (2009): Variante alternative të projeksionit hartografik shtetëror të Republikës së Kosovës; Albshkenca, Shkup-Tetovë, Maqedoni. www.alb-shkenca.org
(Lubishtani M., **Idrizi B.**, 2009; Alternative state map projection's for the Republik of Kosova; Albshkenca; Skopje-Tetova; Macedonia)
6. **Idrizi B.**, Meha M. (2009): Standardet e të dhënave në trajtë vektori në kuadër të projektit "Global Mapping"; Albshkenca, Shkup-Tetovë, Maqedoni. www.alb-shkenca.org
(**Idrizi B.**, Meha M. 2009; Vector data standards within the "Global Mapping" project; Albshkenca; Skopje-Tetova; Macedonia)

7. **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2010): New geodetic reference frame "KOSOVAREF 01"; BALGEOS – 2nd workshop; TU Wienn – Institute for geodesy and geophysics; Vienna; Austria. http://balgeos.cc.bas.bg/news2_1.html
8. **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2010): Geodetic education within the University of Prishtina; BALGEOS – 2nd workshop; TU Wienn – Institute for geodesy and geophysics; Vienna; Austria. http://balgeos.cc.bas.bg/news2_1.html
9. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Halili A., Paphthimiu S. (2010): The implementation of National Spatial Data Infrastructure in Albania; INSPIRE conference; Krakow; Poland. http://inspire.jrc.ec.europa.eu/events/conferences/inspire_2010/index.cfm
10. Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P. (2010): Online monitoring of buildings with geodetic measurements; ALBSHKENCA conference 2010; Tirana, Albania. www.alb-shkenca.org
11. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2010): Dinamika e vijës bregdetare të Adriatikut në Republikën e Shqipërisë. Konferenca e 5 shkencore e Institutit AlbShkenca. Tiranë, Shqipëri. www.alb-shkenca.org
(Nicolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2010): Dynamics of Adriatic coast line in the Republic of Albania. 5th scientific conference of Institute AlbShkenca. Tirana, Albania. www.alb-shkenca.org)
12. Izeirovski S., **Idrizi B.** (2011): 3d visualization of streams and site selection analyses of small hydropower plants using ArcGIS; GDI Forum; Budapest; Hungary. www.gdi.net
13. **Idrizi B.** (2011): Geo data/information into geo-market through the SDI's; Geo Engineering Day; Skopje, Macedonia. *Key note speech.* www.geolink.com.mk
14. **Idrizi B.**, Lazarevski N. (2011): The situation of the spatial data infrastructure and GIS market in Macedonia: GSDI workshop; Szeged, Hungary. <http://cascadoss.neobase.hu/content/past-events>
15. **Idrizi B.**, Izeirovski S. (2011): INSPIRE directive in high education system of Macedonia; INSPIRE conference 2011; Edinburgh, Scotland. http://inspire.jrc.ec.europa.eu/events/conferences/inspire_2011/
16. **Idrizi B.** (2011): Vështrim ndaj Hartës Globale Botërore; Konferenca e SHGJSH 2011; Tiranë, Shqipëri. www.shgjsh.com
(Idrizi B., 2011; Overview on Global Map; Conference of SHGJSH; Tirana, Albania)
17. **Idrizi B.**, Ajro Rr. (2011): Përdorimi i metodologjisë dhe teknologjisë bashkëkohore për përcaktimin e vëllimeve të dheut nëpërmjet softuerit Autocad Civil 3d; Konferenca young surveyors; Tiranë, Shqipëri. www.shgjsh.com
(Idrizi B., Ajro R., 2011; Utilization of contemporary methodology and technology for calculating volumes by software Autocad Civil 3d; Young surveyors conference; Tirana, Albania)
18. **Idrizi B.** (2012): Cartographic education within the surveying department in Prishtina; 4th International Conference on Cartography and GIS, Albena Bulgaria. www.cartography-gis.com/4thConference/Index.html
19. **Idrizi B.**, Xhila K. (2012): Geo-SEE Association Activities for Promotion and Development of Spatial Data Infrastructures; INSPIRE conference 2012; Istanbul, Turkey. http://inspire.jrc.ec.europa.eu/events/conferences/inspire_2012/
20. **Idrizi B.** (2012): Spatial Data Infrastructures for Global Earth Observation; Workshop of Balkan GeoNet; Skopje, Macedonia. *Key note speech.* www.balkangeo.net
21. Jovicic L., Boes U., Pavlova R., Tutic D., **Idrizi B.** (2012): Education for Spatial Data Infrastructures – as emerging priority in South-East Europe; 8th European GIS Education Seminar; Leuven, Belgium. <http://ees.kuleuven.be/eugises12/index.html>
22. **Idrizi B.** (2012): Basics of Spatial Data Infrastructure; National workshop and INSPIRE day in Kosovo; Western Balkan Inspiration project; Prishtina, Kosova. http://www.inspiration-westernbalkans.eu/INSPIRE_-_National-Workshop-and-INSPIRE-Day-Kosovo_3614109.html
23. **Idrizi B.** (2013): Aspektet teorike-praktike të Infrastrukturës së të Dhënave Hapësinore; Seminari i dytë i SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; Strugë-Maqedoni. <http://www.karl-gega.org/p/blog-page.html>
(Idrizi B. 2013: Theoretically-practical aspects of Spatial Data Infrastructure; Second seminar of PNAAS Karl Gega; Sruga-Macedonia. <http://www.karl-gega.org/p/blog-page.html>)
24. **Idrizi B.** (2013): Increasing the understanding of need and benefits by utilization of INSPIRE directive in faculties of natural sciences; INSPIRE conference 2013; Florence, Italy. http://inspire.ec.europa.eu/events/conferences/inspire_2013/
25. **Idrizi B.** (2014): Njehsimi dhe njohja e diferencave gjatësore në mes sipërfaqeve aproksimuese nga reljeji e deri te rrafshi i projeksionit hartografik; Seminari i tretë i SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; Tiranë-Shqipëri. <http://www.karl-gega.blogspot.com>
(Idrizi B. 2014: Calculation and known of length differences between approximated surfaces from relief up to the map projection flat; Third seminar of PNAAS Karl Gega; Tirana-Albania. <http://www.karl-gega.blogspot.com>)
26. Buzhalla A., Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.** (2014): Zhvillimi i aplikacionit në platformën android për gjetjen e pikave referente të rendit të tretë në Prishtinë; Seminari i tretë i SHMKGJSH Karl Gega; Tiranë-Shqipëri. <http://www.karl-gega.blogspot.com>
(Buzhalla A., Kabashi I., Idrizi B., 2014; Development of application in Android platform for finding geodetic points in Prishtina; Third seminar of PNAAS Karl Gega; Tirana-Albania. <http://www.karl-gega.blogspot.com>)
27. **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2015): Exaltation of multifaceted genius engineer Karl Gega by the Albanian geodesy; Workshop "Einladung Carl Ritter von Ghega"; Embassy of the Republic of Kosova in Vienna-Austria; Melk, St Polten, Austria; <http://www.ambasada-ks.net/at/?page=1,8,184>
28. **Idrizi B.**, Halili A. (2015): Socioeconomic maps of series 2012 for the Municipality of Gjilan; 27th International Cartographic Conference 2015; Rio De Janeiro, Brazil. ISBN: 978-85-88783-11-9. <http://www.icc2015.org/abstract,290.html>
29. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2015): The developments of Albanian cartography; 27th International Cartographic Conference 2015; De Janeiro, Brazil. ISBN: 978-85-88783-11-9. <http://www.icc2015.org/abstract,287.html>

30. **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I. (2015): 3D scanning – FARO; workshop on 3d scanning; Ministry of environment and spatial planning; Department of environmental protection. Prishtina, Kosova. <http://mmph-rks.org/en-us/Department-of-Environmental-Protection>
31. **Idrizi B.** (2016): MKFFIS GIS platform; Workshop – technical training; JICA & Crisis Management Centre. www.cuk.gov.mk
32. Lubishtani M., **Idrizi B.** (2016): Albania in Global Map. 12th Conference on Cartography and Geoinformation; Zagreb, Croatia. <http://www.kartografija.hr/457.html>
33. Kabashi I., Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.**, Hoxhaj E. (2016): Automatic geomonitoring of dams with advanced geodetic methods. 2nd International Conference on Applied Sciences; University of Tetova; Tetova, Macedonia. ISBN: 978-608-217-036-7 www.unite.edu.mk
34. **Idrizi B.**, Kabashi I., Izeiroski S., Hamza V. (2016): Importance and usage of Spatial Data Infrastructures in applied and geo sciences. 2nd International Conference on Applied Sciences; University of Tetova; Tetova, Macedonia. ISBN: 978-608-217-036-7 www.unite.edu.mk
35. Gashi F., Nikolli P., Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.** (2016): Expert system and GIS cartographic generalization. GeoMED 2016, 4th International Geography Conference. Kemer, Antalya, Turkey. <http://geomed.mehmetakif.edu.tr>
36. Izeiroski S., **Idrizi B.** (2016): GIS based geospatial analyses in function for screening of suitable locations for renewable energy sources. 2nd International Conference on Applied Sciences; University of Tetova; Tetova, Macedonia. ISBN: 978-608-217-036-7 www.unite.edu.mk
37. **Idrizi B.** (2017): Usage of Geo ICT in tourism. International Summer Academy; University for Business and Technology; Prishtina, Kosova. www.ubt-uni.net, <http://sa.ubt-uni.net>
38. **Idrizi B.**, Sulejmani V. (2017): Harmonizing and integrating of three levels of spatial planning databases for the Municipality of Viti. INSPIRE Conference 2017; INSPIRE - EU; Strasburg, France. <http://inspire.ec.europa.eu/conference2017/psessions>

Other professional publications in Macedonia

1. **Idrizi B.**, (2000): Karl Gega - inxhinieri gjenial poliedrik; Fakti; Shkup. 30.05.2000, Viti IX, Nr. 2432 (Idrizi B., 2000: Karl Gega – genial polyedric engineer); Fakti; Skopje)

Other professional International publications

1. **Idrizi B.**, (2005): Global Map action plan of the Republic of Macedonia; Technical report in GLobal Mapping 2005; Geographical Survey Institute, Japan. www.gsi.go.jp
2. **Idrizi B.**, (2006): Global Map presentations in Macedonia and Kosova; GM Newsletter; Geographical Survey Institute, Japan. No. 41, www.iscgm.org.
3. **Idrizi B.** (2008): Official utilization of Macedonian GM data in new topographic maps; GM Newsletter; Tsukuba, Japan. No 51, www.iscgm.org
4. Nikolli P., **Idrizi B.** (2013): Përmbledhje e disertacionit të doktoratës me titull “Planifikimi hapësinor në Kosovë. Rast studimi: komuna e Prizrenit”. Gjeoinformacionet dhe Gjeomatika 2. Shkup. ISBN: 978-9989-936-42-5
(Nikolli P., Idrizi B. (2013): Overview on PhD thesis with title: “Spatial planning in Kosova. Case study: Municipality of Prizren”. Gjeoinformacionet dhe Gjeomatika 2. Skopje, Macedonia. ISBN: 978-9989-936-42-5)
5. Kabashi I., **Idrizi B.**, Nikolli P., Xhila K. (2014): Karl Gega – Arkitekti i madh me origjinë shqiptare dhe konstruktori i hekurudhës së parë malore në botë; Revista Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 3, KDU 528.1(05), 912.43(05); Botues: SHMKGJSH Karl Gega.
(Kabashi I. Idrizi B., Nikolli P., Xhila K., 2014; Kar; Gega – Gross architect with Albanian origin and constructor of first mountain railway in the world; Journal “Gjeoinformacionet & Gjeomatika 3”, UDC 528.1(05), 912.43(05); Publisher: PNAAS Karl Gega)

Scientific papers in a process of publishing

